

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Fourth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with
the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3, Section 164, Subsection 6.

THE KNOWLTON AND MCLEARY COMPANY
FARMINGTON, MAINE
1969

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE
AS PASSED BY THE
ONE HUNDRED AND FOURTH LEGISLATURE
1969

Chapter 406

AN ACT Relating to Payments to the Law Libraries in the Several Counties of the State.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 27, § 224, amended. Section 224 of Title 27 of the Revised Statutes, as amended, is further amended to read as follows:

§ 224. Payments for use and benefit

The treasurer of each county shall pay annually to the treasurer of the Law Library Association of his county for the uses and benefits of the county law library, as follows:

Androscoggin, ~~\$7,000~~ \$6,000 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$7,000~~ \$6,000 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$5,000 thereafter,

Aroostook, \$4,300 of which \$3,200 shall be for the use and benefit of the county law library in the court house at Houlton in said county and \$1,100 shall be for the use and benefit of the county law library in the court house at Caribou in said county,

Cumberland, \$3,000 which shall be paid to the treasurer of the Cumberland Bar Association for the Nathan and Henry B. Cleaves Law Library,

Franklin, \$3,000 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and \$3,000 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$2,000 thereafter,

Hancock, ~~\$3,000~~ \$5,000 for the year 1969 and \$5,000 for the year 1970 and \$3,000 thereafter,

Kennebec, \$5,500 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and \$5,500 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$3,250 thereafter,

Knox, ~~\$2,000~~ \$1,700 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$2,000~~ \$1,700 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$1,700 thereafter,

Lincoln, \$4,000 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and \$4,000 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$2,500 thereafter,

Oxford, \$4,500 of which \$2,250 shall be for the use and benefit of the county law library at South Paris and \$2,250 shall be for the use and benefit of the county law library at Rumford,

Penobscot, \$2,250,

Piscataquis, ~~\$3,000~~ \$5,000 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$3,000~~ \$5,000 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and ~~\$1,500~~ \$3,000 thereafter,

Sagadahoc, ~~\$4,000~~ \$3,250 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$2,500~~ \$3,250 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$2,500 thereafter,

Somerset, \$5,500 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$4,500~~ \$5,500 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$4,500 thereafter,

Waldo, ~~\$2,500~~ \$1,500 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$2,500~~ \$1,500 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$1,500 thereafter,

Washington, ~~\$5,000~~ \$2,500 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$5,000~~ \$2,500 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$2,500 thereafter,

York, \$4,000.

The treasurer of each county shall pay to the treasurer of the Law Library Association of his county all money received from persons admitted upon motion to practice in courts of record as attorneys without a certificate from the Board of Examiners of Applicants for Admission to the Bar.

The treasurer of each Law Library Association shall account to the county commissioners of his county for all receipts and disbursements made under this section. **All such receipts and disbursements shall be subject to audit and shall be set forth in the county report.**

Effective October 1, 1969

Chapter 407

AN ACT To Clarify the State Museum Law.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 27, §§ 363 & 364, additional. Title 27 of the Revised Statutes is amended by adding 2 new sections to be numbered 363 and 364, to read as follows:

§ 363. Federal funds

The museum through its commission and director may be an official agency of the State to receive and disburse any funds made available by the Federal Government for programs related to the purposes of the museum.

§ 364. Publication fund

1. **Revolving fund.** There is established within the Maine State Museum a revolving fund for the use of the museum to cover printing and distribution costs for scientific, historical and educational literature and services offered